

Approved 2-27-1984
Date sh

MINUTES OF THE HOUSE COMMITTEE ON PUBLIC HEALTH AND WELFARE

The meeting was called to order by Marvin Littlejohn at
Chairperson

1:30 /a.m./p.m. on February 23, 1984 in room 423-S of the Capitol.

All members were present except:

Committee staff present:

Emalene Correll, Research
Bill Wolff, Research
Norm Furse, Revisor
Sue Hill, Secy. to Committee

Conferees appearing before the committee:

None

Visitor's register, (Attachment No. 1.) There are 2 pages.

Chairman called meeting to order making reference to the number of bills that will be discussed and possible action taken this date.

Bill Wolff, briefed committee on HCR 5063, and questions to Mr. Wolff and Chairman from committee followed.

HCR 5063

Rep. Williams moved that HCR 5063 be reported out unfavorably, motion seconded by Rep. Green. Discussion. Motion then carried. May it be recorded that Rep. Wagon and Rep. Branson voted no on this motion.

HCR 5069

Bill Wolff briefed committee on HCR 5069, and discussion and questions followed briefing. Rep. Kline moved that HCR 5069 be passed out of committee favorably, motion seconded by Rep. Williams. Discussion. Question called, vote taken, and motion carried.

HB 2784

Rep. Walker moved that HB 2784 be passed out of committee favorably and placed on consent calendar, seconded by Rep. Kline. Question called, vote taken, motion carried.

HB 2996

Discussion held, Rep. Long then offered an amendment on HB 2996 to strike "majority", and insert in lieu thereof, "two-thirds". (See Attachment No. 2.), for details of amendment. Motion by Rep. Long to adopt this amendment on HB 2996, seconded by Rep. King, question called, vote taken, motion carried.

Rep. King moved to pass HB 2996 out of committee favorably as amended, seconded by Rep. Hassler, motion carried.

HB 2101

Discussion held, Rep. Hassler moved HB 2101 be passed favorably as amended in line 30, by deleting "his", and inserting in lieu thereof, "the". Rep. Long seconded. More discussion followed. Rep. Green moved this bill be amended to read on line 37, and ending on line 40 by inserting in lieu thereof, "information in the report which will assist the Secretary of SRS in establishing, modifying or enforcing a support obligation, shall be made available to the Secy." Motion seconded by Rep. Walker. Motion carried.

CONTINUATION SHEET

MINUTES OF THE HOUSE COMMITTEE ON PUBLIC HEALTH AND WELFARE,
room 423-S, Statehouse, at 1:30 /A.M./p.m. on February 23, 1984.

HB 2101 continues.

Motion made by Rep. Williams to pass HB 2101 out of committee favorably as amended, seconded by Rep. Wagnon, motion carried.

HB 2715

Discussion held, then Rep. Walker moved to amend HB 2715 on line 30, by striking "intelligently", and inserting in lieu thereof, "intelligibly". Motion seconded by Rep. Buehler, question called, vote taken, motion carried.

Further discussion in regard to language and content desired in HB 2715. Rep. Wagnon made a conceptional motion to adopt all encompassing language for clearing up the point on meaning of word "witness". Motion seconded by Rep. Cribbs, motion carried.

Rep. Buehler moved to pass Hb 2715 out of committee favorably as amended, seconded by Rep. Williams. More discussion.

Rep. Blumenthal made a substitute motion to add and or extend language in the bill to encompass the deaf and hearing impaired could participate in jury duty. Motion seconded by Rep. Branson. More discussion.

At this point, Chairman ruled that he would appoint a sub-committee to work with revisor Norm Furse, to clear up specifics in HB 2715, and have them report back to full committee on Monday, February 27, 1984, so that committee may take final action on HB 2715. The conceptional motions previously made will not be amended into the bill automatically, but will be considered by this sub-committee. Sub-committee appointed is, Rep. Walker, Rep. Buehler, Rep. Blumenthal.

Rep. Walker asked for consenses of committee in regard to jury participation by deaf and hearing impaired. More discussion on this subject. Motion failed to have sub-committee encompass jury duty for deaf and hearing impaired in their amendment consideration for HB 2715.

HB 2893

Discussion, then Rep. Williams moved to amend HB 2893 as; in line 169 to add "funded from user fees", and on line 172, by inserting "funded from user fees". Motion seconded by Rep. Friedeman. Discussion, then the motion carried. Revisor noted there was a technical change needed in title. So agreed. Rep. Williams moved to pass HB 2893 out of committee favorably as amended, motion seconded by Rep. Harder, question called, vote taken, motion carried.

HB 2919

Chairman appointed a sub-committee to work out questions and problems with this bill. Sub-committee appointed was Rep. Hassler, Rep. Long, Rep. Wagnon. Chairman asked that they work out differences and report back to full committee as soon as possible.

HB 2997

Rep. Hassler as chairman of this sub-committee appointed on an earlier date, reported to committee in regard to court docket fee systems. It was decided that the use of term "domestic relations fees", rather than "divorce docket fees", would work much better for the Court Administration. She then spoke for the committee and said they would offer an amendment, (see Attachment No. 3.), for details. This amendment would change the terminology on line 57 to read, "for each domestic relations case for which a docket fee may be charged". Further, in line 68, after the word divorce, add "annulment, separate maintenance or other types of

CONTINUATION SHEET

MINUTES OF THE HOUSE COMMITTEE ON PUBLIC HEALTH AND WELFARE,
room 423-S, Statehouse, at 1:30 ~~4:30~~/p.m. on February 23, 1984.

HB 2997 continues:--

domestic relations action for which a docket fee may be charged. Rep. Hassler then moved these amendments be adopted into HB 2997, motion seconded by Rep. Wagnon, motion carried.

Rep. Hassler moved to pass HB 2997 as amended, out of committee favorably for passage, seconded by Rep. Wagnon, motion carried.

HB 2893 again.

After some points of clarification to committee by Emalene Correll, researcher, Rep. Wagnon moved to re-open HB 2893, motion seconded by Rep. Williams, motion carried.

Discussion held, then Rep. Williams moved to amend HB 2893 to strike in line 217, "social welfare", and insert in lieu thereof, "General Fund." Motion seconded by Rep. Blumenthal. Discussion again. Vote taken, motion carried.

Rep. Williams moved to pass HB 2893 as further amended favorably, seconded by Rep. Reinhardt, motion carried.

Meeting adjourned until Monday February 27, 1984, at 1:30 p.m.

Date: 2-23-84

GUEST REGISTER

HOUSE

PUBLIC HEALTH AND WELFARE

Please Print

NAME	ORGANIZATION	ADDRESS
Elizabeth W CARLSON	Bd of Healing ARTS	Topeka
PAT SCHAFER	BUDGET	TOPEKA
Marilyn Bradt	KINTH	Lawrence
Deane Bottorff	KSNA	Topeka
Joan Hinkley	KAPS	Marhalla
Donna S. S. S.	ROPERA	Topeka
Kay Melman	MHAK	Topeka
Mary Kumpke	PP of Kansas	
Joe Hollowell	KDNE	Topeka
Cecile Lindsey	Health System Agency	Pomona Kan.
John Hancock		Pomona Ks.
Kathi Longfellow	Close-up Kansas	Concordia, Ks.
Curtis Boston	Close-up Kansas	Jonestown, Ks.
KETH R LANDIS	CHRISTIAN SCIENCE COMMITTEE ON PUBLICATION FOR KANSAS	TOPEKA
Jack Smully	ACC H	Perry Ks.

Attn. #1.
2-23-1984

Date: 2-23-1984

GUEST REGISTER

HOUSE

PUBLIC HEALTH AND WELFARE

Please Print

NAME	ORGANIZATION	ADDRESS
Jim Robertson	SRS/CSE	Topeka
DARLENE G. STEARNS	CONSOLIDATION OF CHURCHES	TOPEKA
IRMA L. HUSEMAN		LEAVENWORTH
Maek Smith	Ks St Bd of Embalming	Topeka
Eugene Cash	Topeka Cstm of Deaf	Topeka
Bobby H. Fisher	Topeka Comm. of Deaf	Topeka
Sharon K. Cook	KCHI	Topeka
Lube Garrison	SRS/Rehab Svcs/KCHI	Topeka
Celine Whiffell	SRS	Topeka
Barb Rebert	KWPC	"

HOUSE BILL No. 2996

By Committee on Public Health and Welfare

2-14

0017 AN ACT concerning the board of healing arts; relating to tem-
0018 porary permits to practice the healing arts; amending K.S.A.
0019 65-2811 and repealing the existing section.

0020 *Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Kansas:*

0021 Section 1. K.S.A. 65-2811 is hereby amended to read as fol-
0022 lows: 65-2811. The secretary of the board may issue a temporary
0023 permit to practice the appropriate branch of the healing arts to
0024 any person:

0025 (a) Who ~~shall have~~ *has* made proper application for a license
0026 by ~~examination or~~ endorsement, has the required qualifications
0027 for such license and has paid the prescribed ~~examination and~~
0028 ~~other~~ fees, and such permit, when issued, shall authorize the
0029 person receiving ~~same~~ *the permit* to practice within the limits of
0030 ~~his or her~~ *the permit* until the ~~date of the next examination~~
0031 *license is issued or denied by the board*, but no more than one
0032 such temporary permit shall be issued to any one person without
0033 the ~~majority~~ approval of the members of the board.

0034 (b) Who is engaged in a full-time approved postgraduate
0035 training program, has made proper application for such tempo-
0036 rary permit upon forms approved by the board, meets all quali-
0037 fications of licensure, except examinations and postgraduate
0038 training, as required by this act and has paid the prescribed fees
0039 as established by the board for such temporary permit. ~~Such~~ *The*
0040 permit, when issued, shall authorize the person receiving the
0041 ~~same~~ *permit* to practice ~~his or her~~ *the appropriate* branch of the
0042 healing arts in the postgraduate training program while contin-
0043 uously so engaged; but shall not authorize the person receiving
0044 the ~~same~~ *permit* to engage in the private practice of the healing
0045 arts.

LINE 0033 -- Strike majority and
replace with two-thirds

(2-23-84)

Attn # 2

Attn # 3

2-23-84

Approved

0046 (d) To the state treasurer, for deposit in the state treasury and
0047 credit to the law enforcement training center fund, a sum equal
0048 to \$3 for each docket fee paid pursuant to K.S.A. 28-172a and
0049 amendments thereto during the preceding calendar month.

0050 (e) To the state treasurer, for deposit in the state treasury and
0051 credit to the crime victims reparations fund, a sum equal to \$1 for
0052 each docket fee paid pursuant to K.S.A. 28-172a and amendments
0053 thereto during the preceding calendar month.

0054 (f) To the state treasurer, for deposit in the state treasury
0055 and credit to the family and children trust fund, a sum equal to
0056 \$8 for each docket fee paid pursuant to K.S.A. 60-2001 and
0057 amendments thereto for each ~~case involving a petition for di-~~
0058 ~~voorce~~

domestic relations

for which a docket fee may be charged.

0059 (g) To the state treasurer, for deposit in the state treasury
0060 and credit to the state general fund, a sum equal to the balance
0061 which remains from all docket fees paid during the preceding
0062 calendar month after deduction of the amounts specified in
0063 subsections (a), (b), (c), (d) and, (e) and (f).

0064 Sec. 2. K.S.A. 60-2001 is hereby amended to read as follows:
0065 60-2001. (a) *Docket fee.* Except as otherwise provided by law, no
0066 case shall be filed or docketed in the district court, whether
0067 original or appealed, without payment of a docket fee in the
0068 amount of \$63 for each case involving a petition for divorce and
0069 \$55 for all other cases to the clerk of the district court.

, annulment, separate maintenance, or
other types of domestic relations action
for which a docket fee may be charged;

0070 (b) *Poverty affidavit in lieu of docket fee.* (1) *Effect.* In any
0071 case where a plaintiff by reason of poverty is unable to pay a
0072 docket fee, and an affidavit so stating is filed, no fee will be
0073 required.

0074 (2) *Form of affidavit.* The affidavit provided for in this sub-
0075 section shall be in the following form and attached to the peti-
0076 tion:

0077 State of Kansas, _____ County.
0078 In the district court of the county: I do solemnly swear that the claim set forth
0079 in the petition herein is just, and I do further swear that, by reason of my poverty,
0080 I am unable to pay a docket fee.

0081 (c) *Disposition of docket fee.* The docket fee shall be the only
0082 costs assessed in each case for services of the clerk of the district
0083 court and the sheriff. The docket fee shall be disbursed in
0084 accordance with K.S.A. 20-362 and amendments thereto.